



# Lakshay Ahuja

FRONT END DEVELOPER

## Details

11/24 Nehru Nagar

Delhi, 110065

India

9811650608

[lakshayahuja72@gmail.com](mailto:lakshayahuja72@gmail.com)

NATIONALITY

Indian

DATE OF BIRTH

16/02/1996

## Links

[Hamilton Orthodontics](#)

[Evareg](#)

[Cholla Medical](#)

[Tina Holly](#)

[Hytech Pro](#)

## Skills

HTML & CSS

Bootstrap

jQuery

JavaScript

WordPress

Drupal 8

React Js

Adobe Photoshop

Innovative problem-solving

## Profile

Enthusiastic front-end developer with 6+ years of experience in building and maintaining modern and user-focused interfaces. I had many opportunities in my previous jobs to develop strong development skills and I also participated in the process of developing large and successfully launched websites. Proficient in HTML, CSS, jQuery, JavaScript and principles of UI Design - as well as modern libraries, frameworks and tools (such as WordPress, Drupal, Salesforce)

## Employment History

### HTML Developer, HyTech Professionals India Pvt Ltd , Noida

SEPTEMBER 2019 – PRESENT

- Developed and designed WordPress and Drupal sites.
- Worked with overseas clients to design and HTML of admin.
- Developing the front-end using HTML/CSS and JS (mainly jQuery);
- Develop and drive editorial strategies and content for online properties, landing pages or websites.
- Worked on web pages speed optimization using of tools like PageSpeed Insights and gtmatrix.
- Ideate and work collaboratively to design web pages and implement efficiently.
- Worked on accessibility with many tools like power mapper, W3 and Semrush.

### Web Designer, Green Byte Web Pvt. Ltd , Noida

SEPTEMBER 2016 – AUGUST 2019

- Manage digital design projects and work closely with clients to manage expectations, team roles, and the status of project
- Developed and designed Wordpress sites individually.
- Worked with overseas clients to develop mockups (PSD) and translate them to HTML/CSS user interfaces
- Work closely with back-end developers to seamlessly hand off front-end code
- Develop responsive pages and templates for use in a Wordpress development environment
- Work in a fast-paced environment with front end developers to create compelling digital advertising.

## Education

### One Year Training of Web-Designing , IPWT, Delhi

AUGUST 2015 – AUGUST 2016

### B.A. Programming, S.O.L Delhi University , Delhi

MARCH 2013 – APRIL 2017

### 12th, Baba Nebhraj Sr. Sec. School , Delhi

MARCH 2012 – MARCH 2013

## Achievement

On Spot Award of August 2020 with Hytechpro Pvt. Ltd.

Individual Excellence Award Platinum of 2021 with Hytechpro Pvt. Ltd.